

# Badsey and Aldington Parish Council

## NOTICE OF MEETING,

**WEDNESDAY 15<sup>th</sup> July 2020.**

There will be a Meeting of Badsey and Aldington Parish Council on Wednesday 15<sup>th</sup> July 2020 VIA ZOOM at 7.30pm. The business to be transacted at the meeting is set out below. Draft Minutes of the meeting of 17<sup>th</sup> June 2020 can be found on the noticeboard on the wall of the Spar shop in Badsey. There will be a Public Forum between 7.30pm and 7.40pm during which members of the public may speak. Forum of 10 minutes prior to the meeting commencing during which members of the public may speak. If members of the public wish to speak, please contact the Parish Clerk prior to the meeting up to Midday on 15<sup>th</sup> July 2020. Members of the public may not take part in the Parish Council meeting itself unless the Council resolves at the meeting to accept comments on a particular item.

Andrea Evans

Parish Clerk

8<sup>th</sup> July 2020.

### AGENDA

1.	<b>Apologies for Absence-</b>								
2.	<b>Declarations of Interest-</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>a. Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.</li><li>b. To declare any personal interests in items on the agenda and their nature.</li><li>c. To declare any prejudicial interests in items on the agenda and their (Councillor Councillors with pecuniary interests must leave the room for the relevant item(s)).</li></ul>								
3.	<b>Confirmation of the minutes of the meeting of 17<sup>th</sup> June 2020 (To be signed at next available meeting).</b>								
4.	<b>Police Matters-</b>								
5.	<ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>a. <b>Progress Report on matters arising</b></li><li>b. <b>To note figures for facebook and calendar including email service.</b></li></ul>								
6.	<b>District and County Councillors Forum (if any)</b>								
7.	<b>Parish Council</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>a. <b>To receive a land update including extension of PWLB drawdown date request.</b></li><li>b. <b>To consider next contribution to Community News.</b></li></ul>								
8.	<b>Planning:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>a. <b>To note the minutes of 17<sup>th</sup> June 2020.</b></li><li>b. To consider possible enforcement queries raised.</li><li>c. To consider/note the following applications:</li></ul>								
	<table border="1"><tr><td>8a.</td><td><b>Case No:</b> 20/01028/HP</td></tr><tr><td></td><td><b>Location:</b> 50 High Street, Badsey.</td></tr><tr><td></td><td><b>Proposal:</b> Two storey side extension and minor alterations to the existing dwelling house including the provision of a rear dormer.</td></tr><tr><td></td><td><b>Parish Council Decision:</b></td></tr></table>	8a.	<b>Case No:</b> 20/01028/HP		<b>Location:</b> 50 High Street, Badsey.		<b>Proposal:</b> Two storey side extension and minor alterations to the existing dwelling house including the provision of a rear dormer.		<b>Parish Council Decision:</b>
8a.	<b>Case No:</b> 20/01028/HP								
	<b>Location:</b> 50 High Street, Badsey.								
	<b>Proposal:</b> Two storey side extension and minor alterations to the existing dwelling house including the provision of a rear dormer.								
	<b>Parish Council Decision:</b>								

		<p><b>Wychavon</b> <b>Decision:</b></p>
	8b.	<p><b>Case No:</b> 20/01246/HP  <b>Location:</b> 6 The Hop Gardens, Aldington.  <b>Proposal:</b> Erection of double garage to front of dwelling.</p> <p><b>Parish Council</b> <b>Decision:</b>  <b>Wychavon</b> <b>Decision:</b></p>
	<p>d. To note the following decisions:</p>	
	8c.	<p><b>Case No:</b> 20/00667/CU  <b>Location:</b> Fairview Park Offenham Road, Evesham.  <b>Proposal:</b> Amendment to permission 18/00548/CU to increase the number of holiday caravans to 40 units.  <b>Parish Council</b> See planning portal for objections.  <b>Decision:</b>  <b>Wychavon</b> Refused.  <b>Decision:</b></p>
9.	<p><b>Finance and Administration</b>  a. To RESOLVE to approve the list of cheques to be drawn this month and the statement of the balance of accounts 2020.</p>	
10.	<p><b>Assets and Maintenance-</b>  a. To receive an update on section 106 application and to confirm play area choices.</p>	
11.	<p><b>Health and Safety –</b>  a. To consider a dog poo bin on Bretforton Road footpath opposite Hither Green.  b. To provide an update on scout hut damage.</p>	
13.	<p><b>Lengthsman-</b>  a. To consider tasks for lengthsman:</p>	
14.	<p><b>To consider items for future meetings-</b></p>	
15.	<p>Date of next meeting: Wednesday 16<sup>th</sup> September 2020.</p>	